



Church Census System Update-View: Part 2

visit us on the web at www.RaicheConsultants.com

Table of Contents

Update/View Part 2 – Member Information	4
Overview	4
Open Family Members Page	5
Add New Member	
Select a Member for viewing/editing	7
Member Page	
Pre-filled fields:	9
Family Number; First Name; Last Name; Relationship	9
Member Number	9
User-input data fields	9
Registered	
Religion	9
MI	9
Suffix	9
Coll Dhone & E moil	9
Deta decessed	9
LIEI D	9
Handicanned	
I anguage Proficiency	10
Second Language	
Temporary Address	
Activities, Interests; Ministries	
Add a Current/Interested In Activity	
Delete a Current/Interested In Activity	
Sacrament Page	13
Entering sacramental information	
Received	
Month/Day/Year	
Select	
Parish	
City, State	
Add Church	
Refresh List	
Book, Page	
Marital Stat	
Marriage Book	
Marriage Page	
Marriage Comment	
Married by priest	
Auenus Mass	10
Religious Education Page	
Important note - terminology	
Overview	
Entering religious education information	
Currently in Religious Education	
K. E. Ufade:	
K. E. KOOM: D. E. Saction:	
К. Е. ЭССИОП	

Raiche Consultants Inc Update/View - Part 2 – Members Rev. 2/2015

Home Class: Checkbox, Address, Phone19Fund Tracking Child Envelope19Teacher – 2 classes20School Information20Catholic School Subsidy20Emergency Information21Previous Religious Education22Second Contact22Permanent Record Cards23CORI Information24Make Up Work25Contact Hours27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	R. E. Special Needs:	19
Fund Tracking Child Envelope19Teacher – 2 classes20School Information20Catholic School Subsidy20Emergency Information21Previous Religious Education22Second Contact22Permanent Record Cards23CORI Information24Make Up Work25Contact Hours27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	Home Class: Checkbox, Address, Phone	19
Teacher – 2 classes20School Information20Catholic School Subsidy20Emergency Information21Previous Religious Education22Second Contact22Permanent Record Cards23CORI Information24Make Up Work25Contact Hours27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	Fund Tracking Child Envelope	19
School Information20Catholic School Subsidy20Emergency Information21Previous Religious Education22Second Contact22Permanent Record Cards23CORI Information24Make Up Work25Contact Hours27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	Teacher – 2 classes	20
Catholic School Subsidy20Emergency Information21Previous Religious Education22Second Contact22Permanent Record Cards23CORI Information24Make Up Work25Contact Hours27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	School Information	20
Emergency Information21Previous Religious Education22Second Contact22Permanent Record Cards23CORI Information24Make Up Work25Contact Hours27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	Catholic School Subsidy	20
Previous Religious Education22Second Contact22Permanent Record Cards23CORI Information24Make Up Work25Contact Hours27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	Emergency Information	21
Second Contact22Permanent Record Cards23CORI Information24Make Up Work25Contact Hours27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	Previous Religious Education	22
Permanent Record Cards23CORI Information24Make Up Work25Contact Hours27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	Second Contact	22
CORI Information24Make Up Work25Contact Hours27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	Permanent Record Cards	23
Make Up Work.25Contact Hours.27Confirmation28Service Projects30Reports31Clear Confirmation32	CORI Information	24
Contact Hours. 27 Confirmation 28 Service Projects 30 Reports 31 Clear Confirmation 32	Make Up Work	25
Confirmation 28 Service Projects 30 Reports 31 Clear Confirmation 32	Contact Hours	27
Service Projects	Confirmation	
Reports	Service Projects	
Clear Confirmation	Reports	
	Clear Confirmation	

Raiche Consultants Church Census System Owner's Manual

Update/View Part 2 – Member Information

Overview

Selecting **Update/View** from the title screen brings you to the main screen for the Census Program, described in Pt. 1. At the bottom of the screen, pressing **MEMBERS** opens the screen for individual members' data. You can add a member, or select an existing member for editing.

Once you enter this area, you are able to move to each section by way of buttons designed to get you in and out quickly with a minimum of steps. You are able to input and edit all the information relating each individual member (Pt. 2).

Much effort has been taken to make this very important area simple and easy to use by both the novice and the experienced user.

It is not necessary to press a special "save" key when inputting your data. It is saved automatically as you move from field to field.



Selecting View\Edit from the Main Menu opens the first page of the *family record*.

NOTE: As in all sections of this manual, all of the data shown is fictitious for demonstration purposes.

Open Family Members Page

Once you have opened the **Family Page**, select the family you are working with. At the bottom of the page, click the **Members** button.



This opens the **Family Members** page:

Existing Members Daniel J August S 12/3/1977 Donald J August HH 11/14/1950 Marlene S August W 8/30/1952 Michael G August S 6/17/1981
Daniel J August S 12/3/1977 Donald J August HH 11/14/1950 Marlene S August W 8/30/1952 Michael G August S 6/17/1981
VIEW
Add New Member
First Name:
ADD NEW

Ver. 18.5

This page contains:

- A window containing all the members within the family.
- A View button to open the record for a member
- Two entry fields:
 - First Name
 - \circ Relationship
- Add New button

Add New Member

When you begin to enter data for a new family, the member window is blank. Each member is added individually.

Add New Member	
First Name:	
	ADD NEW
Ver. 18.5	

To add a new member:

- 1. Enter the **first name** of the member.
- 2. From the **Relationship** drop-down choose *how this member is related to the Head of Household.* There is a selection for **Head of Household** if this person is indeed the Head.
- 3. Press Add New.

This name is now entered into the Member window. Initially only the first name, last name (taken from the Family page) and relationship appear. Once you enter the middle initial and Date of Birth on the member pages, they will also appear here.

- Note: Each family MUST have a Head of Household for the Census program data to be accurate.
- See: **Overview/Census Menu** manual (**Table Updates**) for information on editing the contents of the Relationship drop-down list.

Select a Member for viewing/editing

Daniel	J	August	S	12/3/1977
Donald	J	August	HH	11/14/1950
Mariene Michael	G	August	S	6/17/1981
	1			1
		1		
		V.m. 10		



To select a member for editing/viewing you can either

Select the member and press View, or

Double click the name.

This will open the main Member page.

Member Page

Some important things to note: the Member page consists of three pages (screens) which are identified at the top each screen: **Members; Sacrament; Rel. Ed.**

Notice that **Members** (see figure below) is shown as a word while the others are buttons. As you click the buttons, you will notice how they change. You are able to go from Members to Rel. Ed. without passing through Sacraments.

Most of the fields are optional, but for complete functionality of the program, the more data you have the better the results. If you do not have all the required information, put in what you do have. You can always add additional data later.

Members	SACRA	MENT	RELIGIOUS E	D.		
Member Inform	nation		Fan	nily number:	2093 Member Num:	1159
	First Name	м	Middle Name		.ast Name	Suffix
	Donald	J	James	August		
Relationship:	HH 💌	Registered:	Y Cell P	hone:	413-555-1212	
Maiden name:		M/F:	M E-Mai	l:	Me@Me.com	
Religion:	С 💌		Langu	lage Proficiency:	English	~
Date of Birth:	11/14/1950 59		Seco	ndary Language:	Polish	*
City Of Birth:	Hancock, MI		Occu	pation/Company:	Construction worker	~
	Temporary Address					
Print Label:			Hand	capped:		
Address Street						¥
City-State-Zin:			Date	Deceased:		
chy charce mp.			Date	beccused.	Пер	
Activities and	Interests	Interested	In:			
BS		Delete A	M			
Delete Act	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Delete A				

Version 18.5

The **Members** page contains many of the basic information fields you need. Since many are self-explanatory, we will describe those that may not be obvious.

Pre-filled fields:

When the page is opened for the first time, **some of the fields are** *already filled in* for you. The data is obtained from previously entered data:

Family Number; First Name; Last Name; Relationship

Member Number: a unique number generated by the census system to identify each individual and all their related data. This number cannot be changed.

User-input data fields:

Since there are situations where family members are of a different faith, such as a spouse or an adult child, we have included two fields to help identify them and not exclude them from your family record. These are **Religion** (a drop-down list) and **Registered** (Y/N).

Registered:	Selecting Y indicates Catholic; N indicated a non-Catholic or a non-member living at this address.
Religion :	All members may be identified with respect to their faith.
MI:	Enter the middle initial
Suffix:	name suffix i.e. Sr. Jr. III
Occupation/	Company: A drop-down list for occupation and a blank field to the right for Company (place of employment). The Occupation field has related reports which will be discussed later.
Cell Phone &	E-mail: these items are the <i>personal</i> cell phone/e-mail of THIS member.
Date decease	ed: Once a date is entered here, this person is dropped from all reports and membership lists. Only reports relating to deceased parishioners contain these names.
HELP:	When a person is deceased, there are several changes required to keep the remaining families record current. Clicking HELP opens a special window with a list of suggestions to help you complete this task. This list can be printed out by clicking the printer button.

Handicapped:

The first field to the right is a comment field. The second field to the right is a drop-down list. There are reports related to this list which will help you identify parishioners with special needs. **SPECIAL NOTE:** there is a **separate listing** for children in the Rel Ed program with special needs which may not require an entry here. See Rel Ed page (in this manual) for more information.

Language Proficiency

Second Language

These fields, selected from a drop-down list, indicate the languages spoken by this member. Reports are available on both of these fields to give the pastor/staff a listing of people who speak any given language selected.

Temporary Address

This is used, for example, by a college student or a person on an extended vacation. Enter the address; by clicking in the **Print Label** check-box a label can be printed for a newsletter or any other communication from the parish.

To print the labels: from the Main Screen, go to:



Click on Misc. tab and Temporary Address

Labels					
Title Page Laser R.E. S	Selected Misc Dot Matrix				
Proper Alpha	This will print labels for all families using "proper" case - Each Name with Capital first letter and lower case for the rest. Handy if you entered names in all capital letters.				
Proper Zip	This will print labels for all families in Zip Code order using "proper" case - Each Name with Capital first letter and lower case for the rest. Handy if you entered names in all capital letters.				
Bar Code - 5161	This will print labels for all families and include a bar code, this will print on larger 2-across labels. Check with Post office for placement restrictions.				
1 Per Address-Alpha	This will print 1 label for each unique address, useful if many household members have their own envelopes. The family record with the lowest envelope number is the one that will print.				
1 per Address-Zip	This will print in Zip code order 1 label for each unique address, useful if many household members have their own envelopes. The family record with the lowest envelope number is the one that will print.				
Temporary Address	This will print a label for each family that has the Temporary addressed activated.				

Ver. 18.5

A window will open to show you, in Print Preview, the label sheet.

Labels: Temporary Addresses	
	<u>^</u>
Katie Adamis	
575 College Ave. So. Hadley, MA 00556	
V 19.5	

Ver. 18.5

Click the Printer icon at the top of the page to print the labels.

 4	⊆lose	Ţ
Ver	. 18.5	

Activities, Interests; Ministries

Each member is able to have recorded their membership in all activities and/or ministries.

Members	SACRA	MENT	RELIGIOUS	ED.			
Member Inforr	nation		Fa	mily number:	3368 <u>Me</u>	mber Num:	1899
	First Name James		Middle Name Albert	Construct	Last Name		Suffix
Relationship:	HH 🗸	Registered:	Y Cell I	^o hone:	413-555-12	12	
Maiden name:		M/F:	M E-Ma	il:	Me@Me.co	m	
Religion:	C 💌		Lang	uage Proficienc	y:		*
Date of Birth:	1 /17/1934 76		Seco	ndary Language			~
City Of Birth:	Х		Occu	pation/Compan	y: Contractor		*
	Temporary Address						
Print Label:			Hand	licapped:			
Address Street	t:						~
City-State-Zip:			Date	Deceased:		Help	
Activities and Current Activitie BS I Delete Act.	Interests	Interested	In: V ct.				

Ver. 18.5

In the above example you see that Activities are recorded in two categories:

Current Activities and Interested In

Both use the same Activity (table) drop-down list, but have different purposes.

Raiche Consultants Inc Update/View - Part 2 – Members Rev. 2/2015 Page 11

When making an entry, click in the first empty box and the full list opens for you (see below).

Add a Current/Interested In Activity



When you select an activity, *only the code remains visible*. Also a new, empty box appears below to accept the next entry.

There is no limit to the number of activities you can track per member.

Delete a Current/Interested In Activity

To delete an activity, click in the field you wish to delete, and press Delete Act.

Microsof	t Office Access
1	You are about to delete 1 record(s). If you click Yes, you won't be able to undo this Delete operation. Are you sure you want to delete these records?
	Yes No
	Ver. 15.5

This screen will appear. Simply press **Yes** to confirm the deletion. Press **No** to cancel the deletion.

See: Overview-Census Menu -- Manage Census -- Member Tab – Manage Activity for complete information on features related to *Current Activities*.

See: Overview-Census Menu – Manage Census -- Member Tab – Member Interests for complete information on features related to *Interested In*.

End of Member Section

Sacrament Page



Click on the **Sacrament** button to open the Sacrament page:

МЕМВ	ER		Sac	ramen	ts	RELIGIOUS ED.				
Sacrament In	formation						Name:	Katl	hleen A	lden
		1					Relationship:		Wife	
	Received	Mon	ith Da	ay Year	Select	Parish	City, Sta	ate	Book	Page
Baptized	Y	10	7	1957	St. Anne 🔽	St. Anne Church	Three Rivers, MA	A CONTRACT		
1st Communion	Y	5	12	1964	St. Ann C 🗸	St. Ann Church	Lenox, MA			
Confirmed	Y	6	10	1971	Holy Fam 🗸	Holy Family Church	Pittsfield, MA			
Marital Status:	М 💌			1989	St. There 🗸	St. Theresa Church	Phoenix, AZ			
Married	by Priest:	Y								
Attend M	lass:	F			~				ADD CI	IURCH
Marriag	e Comment:								Refres	h List

Ver. 19.0

This page gives an overview of the sacramental history of the member.

At the top of the page notice that the word **Member** is now a button and that **Sacraments** is a word to identify the page title.

There are two pre-filled fields:

Name: to identify the member you are viewing/editing.

Relationship: how this member is related to the Head of Household

These fields use a green background and cannot be edited from this page.

The four sacraments tracked by the parishes are shown here. The remaining three sacraments, Reconciliation, Holy Orders, and the Anointing of the Sick are not recorded in this fashion, and therefore are not included.

Entering sacramental information

For accurate reporting, the more complete information you have the better the result.

Received: for Baptism, First (Communion) Eucharist and Confirmation the entry is Y/N Default is N.

Month/Day/Year: These are separate fields for reporting purposes. You can enter partial information if necessary i.e. you know the month and the year, but do not remember the actual date. You must press either Enter or Tab to move between the fields.



Ver. 19.0

Select

Parish

City, State

For each sacrament you can enter the parish name and the city and state where the sacrament was received. Clicking in or tabbing to these fields allows you to enter the required information manually. However we have included the complete listing of parishes for the Diocese of Springfield, MA. Simply click the *down arrow* button in the *Select* field. You will see a listing of all the parishes. Click the one you need and the *Parish* and *City, State* fields are automatically filled in for you.

Add Church

If the sacraments were received outside the diocese, click **Add Church** and a window will open. This is the same window found in the Table Update screens. Scroll to the bottom, and begin by typing in the blank field. The program will automatically number the entry.

Refresh List

Once you have completed the entry, close the window and press Refresh List. This will allow your new entry to be readily available for your use.

Book, Page

Sometimes it is necessary to research an entry for a sacramental certificate. You have the option to enter the book ID and the page number where each entry was made. This data remains on the page – there are no reports connected to it.

Marital Stat

This identifies the marital status of each member. This list is created/edited in the Table Update section of the program. The default is Single.

Marriage Book

Marriage Page

Marriage Comment

To the right of the Marital Stat are the fields to use if this member is married. They include the month-day-year; marriage book & page. The marriage comment is a field used by pastors. However the information here could be highly confidential and should be used with discretion.

Married by priest

This is a Y/N field and has a report which the pastor can use to identify any member who may wish to have their marriage blessed or validated. The default for this field is N.

Attends Mass

Select from a list which is maintained in Table Updates. This response is usually obtained in a Census Questionnaire.

End of Sacrament Section

Religious Education Page



From either the **Member Page** or the **Sacrament Page**, you can click on **Religious Education** to open the religious education page, shown below:

Education Information	n			Na	me:	James	M Cracola	Jr.
				Re	lationship:		Son	
Currently in Religious	Education	Record	l Card					
	Y (Yes)			Child Fund T	racking			
Select Option: Y 💌	N (No) T (Teacher) A (Aide)	Record Card Date:	Printed: 1/15/2008	Envelope Numb	er:	52		
				Emergency	Contact			
R. E. Grade: 6				Emergency Nar	ne: John Sr	oith		_
B E Section:				Emergency Pho	ne: 413-55	5-1212		
R.E.Special Needs: N				Relationship:	Grandp	arent		~
Home Class:				2nd Contact Na	me : Jane Dr			
Home Class Address:				Belationshin:)e		~
Home Class Phone:				Phone:	413-555	-8989	1	
Catholic School:			~	Street:	22 Burg	er Place		
Catholic School Subsi	dy			City:	Westvill	e		
Year Catholic	School	Subsidy Amount	<u> </u>	State:	MA			
2005	~	\$0.00		Zip:	00200			
	~	\$0.00	–	Send Mail:				
Public School:	Paioha Acadomu	· · · · · · ·		Toochor - 2	Classoc	1		
School Grade:	Filler Academy		`	Teacher - 2	Ciusses	J		
				T/A:	Ν			
Previous Religious Edu	Holy Redeemer			Grade:	0			
City:	Longhill IN			Room:				
Last Grade Completed:	4			Section:				
				COPUlator	motion	1		
				CORTINIO	Παιιυπ]		
				CORI Sent:				
				CORI Received				
				CORI Date:				
				DVD Completed	:			

Ver. 19.0

PRINT CARD	Make up Work	Contact Hours	₽ •
	Ver. 10		

These buttons, located at the bottom of the screen, will be discussed later in this chapter.

Important note - terminology

Over the years, parish religious education programs have been called by many titles: Confraternity of Christian Doctrine (CCD), Religious Education, and Faith Formation to name a few. During the development of this program we have tried to remain as generic as possible keeping the dozens of screens and reports friendly and useful. We have currently decided to use Religious Education (Rel. Ed.) as the banner for this section. You may encounter an isolated occurrence of something different. Please understand the every effort is being extended to keep our program uniform. Thank you for your understanding.

Overview

This page gives a comprehensive overview of the religious education of the member:

- In-parish religious education classes
 - Related public school information
- Catholic school attendance
 - Subsidy payment information
- Emergency and "second" contact information
- Catechist data, including CORI, and more.



Ver. 19.0

There are two pre-filled fields:

Name: to identify the member you are viewing/editing.

Relationship: how this member is related to the Head of Household These fields use a green background and cannot be edited from this page.

Entering religious education information

For accurate reporting, the more complete information you have the better the result.

Currently in Religious Education



Ver. 19.0

Choose one of four responses for this question:

Y (Yes):	the member IS in Rel. Ed classes
N (No):	the member IS NOT in Rel. Ed. classes
T (Teacher):	the member is a catechist (teacher) of Rel. Ed. classes
A (Aide):	the member is a teacher's (catechist's) classroom aide

Various reports use these codes. For accuracy, please use the codes as described.

R. E. Grade:	6
R.E. Room:	3D
R.E. Section:	
R.E.Special Needs:	N
Home Class:	
Home Class Addr	ess:
Home Class Phor	ne:

Ver. 15.5

R. E. Grade:

Identifies the Rel. Ed. grade level of the member. If a person teaches more than one grade, this is described below.

R. E. Room:

Location of the member's classes

R. E. Section:

In some Parish situations, students are grouped into a "section", a larger division of students designed to remain together as they move up through the grades.

R. E. Special Needs:

Y/N: this field identifies if a student has a special need. Some examples include special lighting, wears hearing aids.

This field to the right is for a description of the special need. There is a report available for this option.

Please note: Special Needs is NOT for identification of a handicap. There is a provision for this on the member's page for this information.

Home Class: Checkbox, Address, Phone

Under special conditions approved by the parish, some classes may be taught at a catechist's home. If this is your situation, you have this area to help you:

Checkbox: identifies the student as being in a home class. This must be checked to have the information on the available reports.

Address: the location of the class

Phone: the telephone number at the location of this class.

Fund Tracking Child Envelope



This is the envelope number assigned to this child. This is fully described in the Fund Manual.

Teacher – 2 classes

Teacher -	2 Classes
T/A:	N
Grade:	0
Room:	
Section:	
	/er. 19.0

When a member teaches more than one class, this section allows you to enter the following:

T/A: enter T for Teacher; A for teacher's Aide. N is the default, meaning neither.Grade: grade being taughtRoom: assigned roomSection: member of which section (as described earlier).

School Information

Catholic School Subsidy

Catholic Scl	hool:	~
Year	Catholic School Subsidy Amount	
2005	\$0.00	
	\$0.00	-
Public Scho	ol: Raiche Academy	~
School Grad	le: 6	
	Ver. 19.0	

Whether the child is in public or Catholic school, the information is entered here.

- Enter the grade whether in public or Catholic school
 - Note: if your parish uses the Rel. Ed. function, the grades will automatically roll up when Move Student Up is activated. (Described in the Rel. Ed. Menu section).
- If the child is in public school, select school from the public school drop-down list.
- If the child is in Catholic school, **put a check in the checkbox** (very important). Then select the school from the Catholic School drop-down list.
- If your parish tracks **Catholic school subsidy**:
 - \circ Enter the year

Raiche Consultants Inc Update/View - Part 2 – Members Rev. 2/2015 Page 20

- Select the school from the drop-down list
- \circ Enter the amount for the month.
- When you make an entry, another blank line will appear below for the next entry.
 - (not shown here)

Subsidy Reports

As with all finance-related reports, Catholic School Subsidy Reports are found in the **Funds** section of this program. For more details, see the **Funds Menu** manual.



Ver. 19.0

Emergency Information



Emg Name: Name of the individual to contact.

Emg Phone: Full phone number to use.

Emg Relationship: Relationship of contact person to member.

Previous Religious Education

Previous Religious Education:				
Location:	Holy Redeemer			
City:	Longhill, IN			
Last Grade Completed:	4			
Ver. 19.	0.0			

This area is used when a family moves into the parish, recording the *parish*, *location* and *grade* where school-aged children received previous religious education. This is very helpful when the children are registering for Rel. Ed. Classes.

Second Contact

Emergency Contact				
Emergency Name:	John Smith			
Emergency Phone:	413-555-1212			
Relationship:	Grandparent 💌			
2nd Contact Name:	Jane Doe			
Relationship:	Aunt 💌			
Phone:	413-555-8989			
Street:	22 Burger Place			
City:	Westville			
State:	MA			
Zip:	00200			
Send Mail:				

Ver. 19.0

Second Contact is for situations where a parent or other important family member may be living at a separate address. *Name, Address, Relationship* and *Telephone* are included. If you check the **Send Mail** checkbox, you can generate a mailing label. See below:

From the Main Menu select,



then Labels Tab.

Select Second Address. (See below).



From here you can view the labels on screen, then press Print to print them out.

Permanent Record Cards

Permanent Record Cards (reports) can be obtained by clicking the Print Card button on the bottom of the Rel. Ed. Screen.

(PRINT CARD	Make up Work	Contact Hours	P +
		Ver. 19.	.0	

The report will appear on the screen, which you can print if you desire.

Once the report has been viewed/printed, the date automatically appears as shown below.

Reco	ord Card
Record Ca	rd Printed: 🔽
Date:	1/15/2008

Notice the check in the checkbox. This is filled-in automatically, indicating that the card has been printed.

Working with Permanent Record Cards

Open the Religious Education Page from the Main Menu page; Click the **Perm Rec Cds.** Tab (See below):

🖻 Religious Education
Religious Education
Title Page Class Lists Labels Catechists Registration Attendance Student Reports Fees Sacraments DRE Reports/Utils Perm Rec Cds.
Benot of all Bel Ed. students without a check in Perm Card Printed
List Cards not printed
Print All: 2/page Prints all cards without a check in Perm Card Printed - 2 per page
Print 1 Per Page Prints all cards without a check in Perm Card Printed - 1 per page
Mark All Printed Marks all Students as Card is Printed
List Cards Printed Lists All cards printed by date or grade
RePrint Grade Reprint a complete grade
Blank Card Prints Blank Card
<u></u>
Ver 16

More information will follow on this option screen. See Religious Education Menu document.

CORI Information

CORI Informa	tion
CORI Sent:	
CORI Received: CORI Date:	06/25/2009
DVD Completed:	



CORI checks are now mandated for all individuals who work with children and youth. This box gives same basic data.

DVD Completed:	was the COR	I video viewed?	Check box if Yes.
----------------	-------------	-----------------	-------------------

- CORI Sent: Check box if Yes.
- CORI Date: The date the form was sent out.
- CORI Received: Although included, it is our understanding that you will not receive a reply unless there is a problem with this individual. Confidentiality must be maintained!

Make Up Work

Make Up Work assignments can be tracked from the Button (shown below) found on the member's Religious Education page.

PRINT CARD	Make up Work	Contact Hours	P
	Ver.	19.0	

Click on the button and the following page appears:

Make up Work	
Work Date Work Complete	Assignment
9/17/2007 🗰 🗖	Complete assignment on sacraments.
10/21/2007	Create a draft for poster for Thanksgiving.

Ver. 19.0

You can enter the date, the Assignment, and if the work is complete, check the checkbox. Notice there is always an empty entry box at the bottom of the entry-page.

Reports are available from the Religious Education Menu on the main page, and then the **Student Reports Tab**. You have the choice of two options: *by Grade* and *Date Due*.

	Student Make-up Work
	By Grade Makeup Work by selected grade
Religious Education	Due Makeup work due
ion Attendance Student Reports Fees	Ver. 17.5

Below are sample reports from each option:

1400 Saint Jude Ln. Southbridge, MA 11544 Makeup Work: by grade						
11						
	Adam:	s), Kristen				
			10/23/2003		Needs to complete essay on Faith.	
			10/30/2003		Complete poster.	
	Craco	laJr., James				
			9/17/2007		Complete assignment on sacraments.	
			40/04/0007		Create a draft for paster for Thepkerining	

St. Columkille Parish 1400 Saint Jude Ln. Southbridge, MA 11544					
Mak	eup Worl	k Due			
		Name	Work Date	Assignment	
~ •	11				
Grade					
Grade	Room				
Grade	Room	Adams, Kristen	10/23/2003	Needs to complete essay on Faith.	

Ver. 15.5

Contact Hours

Some parishes have adopted the concept of requiring and tracking Contact Hours.

PRINT CARD	Make up Work		Contact Hours)	1
	Ver.	19.	.0		

Click the button (as shown) the following screen will appear:

Contact Ho	urs	
Date Performed	Number of Hours	Service Performed
h1/5/2007	2	helped an elderly neighbor clear snow from property.
12/8/2007	4	assisted with childrens' Christmas Pageant
	0	



Once you have information entered, a summary report, showing all hours for this member is available.



Ver. 15.5

Click **Summary** and the following report will appear: (Sample report is on the next page)

Click the **door** to close the window.

St. Columkille Parish 1400 Saint Jude Ln. Southbuidge MA 11544						
Contact Hours Name: James Cracola						
November 2007	11/5/2007	2	helped an elderly neighbor clear snow from property.			
December 2007	12/8/2007	4	assisted with childrens' Christmas Pageant			
		Vor 15.5				

Confirmation

From the Religious Education page there is a section on the **Sacrament of Confirmation**.

MEMBER	SACRAMENTS	Religious Education	CONFIRMATION
	Ver.	19.0	

Click on the **CONFIRMATION** button (shown above) and the following page will appear:

commation mor	mation			Name:	James M Cracola
				Relationship:	Son
Bishop's Name:	James K. Reardon				
Confirmation Name:	Francis				
Confirmation Year:	2005				
This Year?					
Form received?					
Sponsor Inform Sponsor 1:	ation enry L. Sampson	Sponsor 2:			
Sponsor 1 Note: P Sponsor 1 Verifie	oxy ed?	Sponsor 2 Note: Sponsor 2 Ve	erified?		
Service Pro	jects				
00111001110			Project Location	Is Project	Begun? 🗹
Project Number	Project Name	Project Supervisor	T TOJECT LOCATO		
Project Number	Project Name Grounds assistance	Project Supervisor	Church arounds	Is Project	Completed?
Project Number	Project Name Grounds assistance	Mr. Landry	Church grounds	Is Project Final Repo	Completed?
Project Number	Project Name Grounds assistance Project Name	Project Supervisor Mr. Landry Project Supervisor	Church grounds Project Location	Is Project Final Repo	Completed?

Ver. 19.0

Description of page:



The top of the window shows the student's name (Confirmation candidate) and relationship to the head of household.

These fields are auto-filled and cannot be changed from here.

Bishop's Name:	James K. Reardon
Confirmation Name:	Francis
Confirmation Year:	2005
This Year?	
Form received?	
	Ver. 19.0

Bishop's Name: is the bishop who will *confer the sacrament*. This information will appear on some of the available reports.

Confirmation Name: This is the name chosen by the candidate which is given during the ceremony. This also appears on the appropriate reports.

Confirmation Year: the year this candidate received Confirmation. This data does not erase, and is used in the Parish Status report. If it is left blank, the student (member) will not show up in the reports.

The checkbox "This Year?" is asking if this Confirmation data is for the current Confirmation class. Even though you will enter the year (see below) you must check the box. The program does not validate with the computer clock/date functions.

Form received: In some parishes the student must submit their choice of Confirmation name on a written form. This checkbox is used to track which forms have been received. There is a report for this.

Sponsor Information: Depending on local policy, each Confirmation candidate (sometimes referred to as Confirmandi) is required to have one sponsor, and may have two sponsors. There are specific criteria for sponsors that are regulated by Canon Law, and need to be verified. Talk with your pastor to clarify any questions you may have on this topic.

Sponsor Info	rmation			
Sponsor 1:	Henry L. Sampson	Sponsor 2:		
Sponsor 1 Note:	Proxy	Sponsor 2 Note:		
Sponsor 1 Ve	erified?	Sponsor 2 Verified?		
Ver. 19.0				

Sponsor 1 and 2, and Note: For each sponsor you can enter their name. On the second line is a note field which can include a relationship (aunt/uncle; grandparent, etc.) or, as shown in the above example, a proxy.

Sponsor 1 and 2: Verified: There are certain criteria for sponsors governed by Canon Law and the local diocese. Once the sponsor's information is verified, check the checkbox. There are reports which use the above information.

Service Projects

Service projects may be required in your parish situation. This section helps you track any activity in this area.

	Service Pro	jects				Â
•	Project Number	Project Name	Project Supervisor	Project Location	ls Project Begun?	
	1	Grounds assistance	Mr. Landry	Church grounds	Is Project Completed?	
					Final Report Submitted?	
*	Project Number	Project Name	Project Supervisor	Project Location	ls Project Begun?	
	0				Is Project Completed?	
					Final Report Submitted?	•
Re	cord: 🛛 🗠 1 of 1	No Filter	Search			



Project Number: This is entered automatically by the program.

Project Name: Enter here any appropriate description of the project.

Notice that when you begin to enter information, another Project Information box appears below. There is no limit to the number of projects each candidate can have.

Project Supervisor: Enter the name of the person who oversees the project and can verify it is being done correctly.

Raiche Consultants Inc Update/View - Part 2 – Members Rev. 2/2015 Page 30

Project Location: Enter the project site.

Checkboxes: check the appropriate box as needed.

Reports

Confirmation reports are available from the main Religious Education Menu tab page (below)

🖻 Religious Education							
Religious Education							
Title Page Class Lists Labels Catechists Registration Attendance Student Reports Fees Sacraments DRE Reports/Utils Perm Rec Cds.							
Confirmation	First Communion						
Confirmation List Current Year, Status Report	Report Selection						
By Parish Current Year, all information	Select report by church or Alpha						
By Last Name Current Year, all information							
Clear Confirmation Clear out last year's class to start a new year	Report of Students, with Sacramental Information All Grades Select Grade						

Ver. 16

Confirmation List

				St. Co 1400 Southb	ohumkille Par) Saint Jude L bridge, MA 11	ish n. 1544				
Confirm	uation List									
Name	Sponsors	Conf. Name	Mother Ma	iden name						
Mibilae i Adamis		John	Humpl	hrey						
			Project(s)	Description	ı Sug	pervis <i>o</i> r	Location	Started	Finished	Final Report
				Ver	. 15.5					

This report will give you the names of the students in this year's Confirmation class with an overview of their required information. This includes the names of sponsors, their Confirmation Name, and a recap of their Service Projects, if any.

Students Confirmed this year – by parish

			St 1- Sou	. Columkille Pa 400 Saint Jude ithbridge, MA	urish Ln. 11544		
Studei	nts Confi Confirmation Name	rmed this ye Conferring Bishop	2 A1* Baptism Date	Confirm Date	Parents' Names	Mother's Maiden Name	Sponsor
Parish Whe	ere Baptized:	Blessed Sacrament, 1	Holyoke, Mass				
Michael Adam	ıs John		11	05/16/2006	James Adams 8 Church St. Your Town, MA 22022	Humphrey	

Ver. 15.5

SORTED BY PARISH: this report gives you specific information on all the students who were confirmed this year. When a person is confirmed, the baptismal parish must be notified so their sacramental book can be updated. This report allows you to submit a single report to each parish as needed.

Students Confirmed this year – sorted by last name

St. Columkille Parish 1400 Saint Jude Ln. Southbridge, MA 11544							
Studen	ts Confir	med this yo	ear				
Name	Confirmation Name	Conferring Bishop	Baptism Date	Co nfirm Date	Parents' Names	Mother's Maiden Name	Sponsor
Michael Adams	John		11	05/16/2006	Jamesand Adams	Humphrey	
Parish Whe	Parish Where Baptized: Blessed Sacrament, Holyoke, Mass						

Ver.	15.5
------	------

SORTED BY LAST NAME: This gives you an organized report to verify that all the information required has been submitted, and is correct.

PLEASE NOTE: these reports look very similar, but have different functions.

Clear Confirmation

This utility will erase all the data for the current year. Click the button to perform this task.

WARNING: *there is no window, no backing out, and no reversal.* Be sure you have printed out the other reports before you click this option.

This concludes the Update/View: Member Information Part 2 manual.